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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Members of the House of Representatives

FROM: Representative Cherelle Parker
200™ Legislative District

DATE: February 13, 2012

SUBJECT: Resolution honoring Philadelphia Radio Host, Patty Jackson, on her 30 years of
radio broadcasting

In the near future, I will be introducing a resolution honoring Patty Jackson, Philadelphia
WDAS-FM radio host, on her silver anniversary in radio broadcasting.

One of the well-known voices of Philadelphia radio, Patty Jackson serves as an entertainment
columnist for the Philadelphia Tribune, the official voice of welcome at the Philadelphia
International Airport, and a television entertainment correspondent for CN8. In addition, Ms.
JTackson has served as a dedicated steward to her community in civic endeavors including, but
not limited to, the annual AIDS and diabetes walks, and the Breast Cancer Race for the Cure
Walk.

Despite the countless acknowledgements and awards Patty Jackson has received, she continues
to serve her listeners, and our citizens, through the media and with her selfless acts of kindness.
Therefore, it is with great pleasure and my honor to introduce this resolution honoring Ms. Patty
Jackson on her 30™ anniversary in radio broadcasting:

If you would like to be added as a cosponsor to this resolution, please contact Germaine Brown
in my Harrisburg office at 717-783-2178 or via email at gbrown@pahouse.net.




